



James M. Hotinger, PE
Regulatory Compliance

10 Peachtree Place NE
Atlanta, GA 30309

(804) 514-7954 cell
JHoting@southernco.com

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
DOT/PHMSA/OPS
8701 S Gessner, Suite 630
Houston, TX 77074

December 27, 2024

REFERENCE: CPF 4-2024-062-NOA

Dear Mr. Lethcoe,

The following information is provided in response to the Notice of Amendment (NOA), CPF 4-2024-062-NOA dated November 19, 2024, regarding a revision to Chattanooga Gas Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) facility's (CHLNG or Company) definition of prompt remedial action. This NOA is related to an inspection of CHLNG's facilities, plans, and procedures from March 11, 2024, through March 14, 2024, for compliance with the Minimum Federal Safety Standards found in § 49 CFR Part 193.

We are in receipt of your letter and noted that PHMSA found that the definition of prompt remedial action has been corrected and no further revision is necessary.

Please let me know if you have any questions or more detail is needed.
Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "James M. Hotinger".

James M. Hotinger, PE
Director, Regulatory Compliance

